## WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY



BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Office of Associated Student Government

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY APRIL 7, 1987

#### CALL TO ORDER

The April 7, 1987 meeting of the Associated Student Government was called to order by President Tim Todd. Absences included Joe Cooper, Karen Lassiter, Angie Norcia, Carol Norcia, Thomas Wells, Debra Wredman, Mary Phillips, and Shawna Williams. Minutes were read from the March 31, 1987 meeting and approved.

#### OFFICER REPORTS

President Tim Todd announced that there will be a debate between the two ASG presidential candidates Monday April 13 from 5:00 to 6:45. He also congratulated \* Lori Scott,Bill Fogle, and Kristina Hayden for becoming Governor, President Pro-Tem Senate, and Treasurer respectfully of KISL.

A motion was made and seconded to suspend the rules and vote on an amendment to the constitution. The motion passed. The amendment was defeated 26-1.

Administrative Vice-President Lori Scott announced that Academic Rules and Regulations committee will meet Wed. at 3:30.

Public-Relations Vice President Daniel Rodriguez announced that WKRX will be playing an ad about the upcoming ASG elections.

Secretary John Schocke had no report.

Treasurer Barbara Rush announced that the checks for the book exchanger will be out this week.

## CCMMITTEE REPORTS

Amotion was made and seconded to suspend the rules and take nominations for awards to be given at the Spring Banquet. The motion passed. For the Dero Downing award the following names were nominated: Tim Todd, Clemette Haskins,Bill Schilling, and David Whitesides. For Outstanding Congress member: Bill Fogle, Jeff Key, and Naheed Shafi. For Outstanding Committee Member: Kristina Hayden, Dwight Austion, Kent Groemling, and Terri Wakefield. For the Dean Keown award: Tim Todd, Bill Schilling, and Greg Robertson.

RULES AND ELECTIONS- thanked those who worked the polls on Tuesday.

REPRESENTATIVE EXCHANGE COMMITTEE- explained the purpose of the comm. and passed around a sign sheet for those interested.

PUBLIC RELATIONS-Special Olympics Service Project Watl be April 25.

# WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101



Office of Associated Student Government

STUDENT AFFAIRS- The Book Exchanger will be out next week.

FACULTY RELATIONS- no report.

AVEDEMIC AFFAIRS- Steve Burnett has been appointed to the Judicial Council Committee to revise the constitution.

LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH- Bills 87-10, 87-11, and 87-12 were all passed and recommended to Congress.

STUDENT RIGHTS- author of bill 87-14.

KISL- Executive council will meet Sunday in Elizabethtown.

ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

UCB- no report.

YOUNG DEMOCRATS- will meet Wed. at 3:30.

ISO- no report.

UBS- no report.

INTER-HALL COUNCIL- now taking nominations for hall officers.

OLD BUSINESS

Had second reading of 87-10-S, 87-11-S, and 87-12-S. A motion wass made and seconded to accept 87-10. The motion passed. A motion was made and seconded to accept 87-11. The motion passed. A motion was made and seconded to accept 87-12. Themotion passed.

#### NEW BUSINESS

Had first reading of 87-13-S and 87-14-S.

### ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn. The motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 5:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John C.